

1 of 2

Sec. 145.46. (A) A retirement allowance calculated under section 145.33, 145.331, or 145.34 of the Revised Code shall be paid as provided in this section. If the member is eligible to elect a plan of payment under this section, the election shall be made on a form provided by the public employees retirement board. A plan of payment elected under this section shall be effective only if approved by the board, which shall approve it only if it is certified by an actuary engaged by the board to be the actuarial equivalent of the retirement allowance calculated under section 145.33, 145.331, or 145.34 of the Revised Code.

(B)(1) Unless the member is eligible to elect another plan of payment, a member who retires under section 145.32, 145.331, or 145.34 of the Revised Code shall receive a retirement allowance under "plan A," which shall consist of the actuarial equivalent of ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S retirement allowance determined under section 145.33, 145.331, or 145.34 of the Revised Code in a lesser amount payable for ~~his~~ life and one-half of such allowance continuing after ~~his~~ death to ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S surviving spouse for the life of the spouse.

A member may elect to receive ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S retirement allowance under a plan of payment other than "plan A" if the member is not married or either ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S spouse ~~acknowledges having been informed that the member has elected~~ CONSENTS IN WRITING TO THE MEMBER'S ELECTION OF a plan of payment other than "plan A" or the board waives the requirement that the spouse ~~make such an acknowledgement~~ CONSENT. An ~~acknowledgement~~ APPLICATION FOR RETIREMENT SHALL INCLUDE AN EXPLANATION OF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

(a) THAT, IF THE MEMBER IS MARRIED, UNLESS THE SPOUSE CONSENTS TO ANOTHER PLAN OF PAYMENT, THE MEMBER'S RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE WILL BE PAID UNDER "PLAN A," WHICH CONSISTS OF THE ACTUARIAL EQUIVALENT OF THE MEMBER'S RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE IN A LESSER AMOUNT PAYABLE FOR LIFE AND ONE-HALF OF THE ALLOWANCE CONTINUING AFTER DEATH TO THE SURVIVING SPOUSE FOR THE LIFE OF THE SPOUSE;

(b) A DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERNATIVE PLANS OF PAYMENT AVAILABLE WITH THE CONSENT OF THE SPOUSE;

(c) THAT THE SPOUSE MAY CONSENT TO ANOTHER PLAN OF PAYMENT AND THE PROCEDURE FOR GIVING CONSENT;

(d) THAT CONSENT IS IRREVOCABLE ONCE NOTICE OF CONSENT IS FILED WITH THE BOARD.

CONSENT shall be valid only if it is signed, in writing, and ~~on a form provided by the board~~ WITNESSED BY A NOTARY PUBLIC. The board may waive the requirement of ~~an acknowledgement~~ CONSENT if the spouse is incapacitated or cannot be located or for any other reason specified by the board. An ~~acknowledgement~~ CONSENT or waiver is effective only with regard to the spouse who is the subject of the ~~acknowledgement~~ CONSENT or waiver.

(2) A member eligible to elect to receive ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S retirement allowance under a plan of payment other than "plan A," shall receive ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S retirement allowance under one of the following plans elected at the time ~~he~~ THE MEMBER makes application for retirement:

(a) "Plan B," which shall consist of an allowance determined under section 145.33, 145.331, or 145.34 of the Revised Code;

(b) "Plan C," which shall consist of the actuarial equivalent of the member's retirement allowance determined under section 145.33, 145.331, or 145.34 of the Revised Code in a lesser amount payable for ~~his~~ life and one-half or some other portion of the allowance continuing after ~~his~~ death to ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S sole surviving beneficiary designated at the time of the member's retirement, provided that the amount payable to the beneficiary does not exceed the amount payable to the member;

(c) "Plan D," which shall consist of the actuarial equivalent of the member's retirement allowance determined under section 145.33, 145.331, or 145.34 of the Revised Code in a lesser amount payable for ~~his~~ life and continuing after ~~his~~ death to a surviving ~~designated~~ beneficiary designated at the time of the member's retirement;

(d) "Plan E," which shall consist of the actuarial equivalent of the member's retirement allowance determined under section 145.33, 145.331, or 145.34 of the Revised Code in a lesser amount payable for a certain period from the member's retirement date as elected by ~~him~~ THE MEM-

BER and approved by the retirement board, and on ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S death before the expiration of that certain period ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S lesser retirement allowance payable for the remainder of that period to ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S surviving designated beneficiary nominated by written designation filed with the retirement board.

Should the nominated beneficiary designated in writing die prior to the expiration of the guarantee period, then for the purpose of completing payment for the remainder of the guarantee period, the present value of such payments shall be paid to the estate of the beneficiary last receiving.

(3) A member eligible to elect to receive ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S retirement allowance under a plan of payment other than "plan A" because ~~he~~ THE MEMBER is unmarried who fails to make an election on retirement shall receive ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S retirement allowance under "plan B."

(C) If the retirement allowances, as a single life annuity or payment plan as provided in this section, due and paid are in a total amount less than (1) the accumulated contributions, and (2) other deposits made by the member as provided by sections 145.01 to 145.59 of the Revised Code, standing to the credit of the member at the time of ~~his~~ retirement, then the difference between the total amount of the allowances paid and the accumulated contributions and other deposits shall be paid to the beneficiary provided under division (D) of section 145.43 of the Revised Code.

(D)(1) The death of a spouse or any designated beneficiary following retirement shall cancel any plan of payment to provide continuing lifetime benefits to the spouse or beneficiary and return the retirant to ~~his~~ THE RETIRANT'S single lifetime benefit equivalent, as determined by the board, to be effective the month following receipt by the board of notice of the death.

(2) On divorce, annulment, or marriage dissolution, a retirant receiving a retirement allowance under a plan that provides for continuation of all or part of the allowance after ~~his~~ death for the lifetime of ~~his~~ THE RETIRANT'S surviving spouse may, with the written consent of the spouse or pursuant to an order of the court with jurisdiction over the termination of the marriage, elect to cancel the plan and receive ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S single lifetime benefit equivalent as determined by the retirement board. The election shall be made on a form provided by the board and shall be effective the month following its receipt by the board.

(E) Following a marriage or remarriage, a retirant who is receiving ~~his~~ THE RETIRANT'S retirement allowance under "plan B₇" may elect a new plan of payment under division (B)(1), (2)(b), or (2)(c) of this section based on the actuarial equivalent of ~~his~~ THE RETIRANT'S single lifetime benefit as determined by the board. The plan shall become effective the first day of the month following receipt by the board of an application on a form approved by the board.

(F) Any person who, prior to July 24, 1990, selected an optional plan of payment at retirement that provided for a return to the single life benefit after the designated beneficiary's death shall have ~~his~~ THE RETIRANT'S benefit adjusted to the optional plan equivalent without such provision.

(G) A retirant's receipt of ~~his~~ THE first month's retirement allowance constitutes ~~his~~ THE RETIRANT'S final acceptance of the plan of payment and may be changed only as provided in this chapter.